SAMUEL D. DAHAN, Ph.D., LL.M.

QUEEN'S LAW FACULTY

Assistant Professor, National Scholar

CORNELL LAW SCHOOL

Adjunct Professor of Law

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL

Affiliate Faculty, Program on Negotiation

samuel.dahan@cornell.edu samuel.dahan@cantab.net

Former *Référendaire* (Cabinet Member) at the European Court of Justice, *Affiliate Faculty Member* at the Program on Negotiation at Harvard Law School, and *Adjunct Professor* at Cornell Law School. Former Clerk at the French Supreme Court. Served as an advisor to the EU/IMF financial aid program in Latvia. Eight years' experience in dispute resolution (negotiation, mediation and arbitration.). Currently working on the development of an AI system aimed at facilitating conflict predictability and improving negotiation capabilities for organisations.

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- Law and technology (AI, machine learning applied to law)
- Dispute Resolution (Negotiation, Mediation and Arbitration)
- Labour Law and employment law
- European Union Law (competition and financce)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Legal and Dispute Resolution Experience

Court of Justice of the European Union – Luxembourg, Luxembourg (2016-present)

Référendaire at the General Court (Cabinet Member)

Drafting judgments for the President of the 9th Chamber; *Rapporteur* in several high profile antitrust cases before the Court of Justice of the European Union, including the *Laboratoires Servier* case, the largest case to date concerning patent settlement agreements in the pharmaceutical sector Involved in labour law, trademark as well as restrictive measures cases (claims concerning individuals and legal entities suspected to be associated with terrorists organizations)

French Administrative Supreme Court (Conseil d'Etat) – Paris, France (2013-2015)

Clerk and Member of the Comparative Law Division

Supervised and conducted research on comparative economic and administrative regulations (law and finance; employment law; tax law; social policy) in reference to complex appellate cases before the Conseil d'Etat; Advised on Court opinions concerning government legi slative proposals

ESSEC-IRENE (Institute for Research and Education on Negotiation) – Paris, France *Associate* (2008-2013)

Advised and trained large and medium sized organizations, both private and public sector on negotiation and dispute resolution (including the European Commission, EU External Action Service, French Ministry of Foreign Affairs) and large corporate clients (Alcatel Lucent, Thales, Carrefour, L'Oreal, Total)

European Commission, DG for Economic and Financial Affairs – Brussels, Belgium

Policy Advisor for the Latvian Financial Aid Program, (2011-2012)

Advised EU/IMF mission team on financial aid negotiations with Latvian government; performed qualitative impact assessment of EU/IMF reforms in Latvia and other EU countries (fiscal, financial, legal and structural); co-authored a report with the Office of the Prime Minister of Latvia for the EU Commission on EU/IMF Financial Aid (November 2012)

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, Directorate for Financial and Enterprise Affairs – Paris, France

Policy Advisor (2011)

Advised on implementation of OECD guidelines for multinational enterprises; co-authored report on the use of mediation to respond to complaints filed against OECD-affiliated corporations in developing and transition countries

White & Case LLP - Paris, France

Intern in Competition and EU Law (2008)

Research and Teaching Appointments

Harvard Kennedy School of Government - Cambridge, MA, USA

Affiliate Lecturer (2015-present) Lecture: International Negotiation

Cornell Law School - Ithaca, NY, USA

Adjunct Professor of Law (2015-present)

Rudolf Schlesinger Visiting Assistant Professor of Law (2014-2015)

Lecture: Financial Regulation

Seminar: Alternative Dispute Resolution (Negotiation and Mediation)

Ecole Nationale d'Administration (ENA) – Strasbourg, France

Senior Lecturer in Dispute Resolution (2008-present)

Course: Negotiation and Mediation Workshop

New York University School of Law - New York, NY, USA

Emile Noël Fellow (2015-2016)

Jean Monnet Center for International and Regional Economic Law & Justice

Conducted research on the evolving mandate of central banks (including the Fed, the ECB and the Bank of Canada); advised by Lord Mervyn King (former Governor of the Bank of England)

ESSEC Business School – Paris, France

Associate Lecturer (2008-2014)

Course: Alternative Dispute Resolution

Conducted research on applied negotiation and dispute resolution concerning EU economic, social, and labor policy-making processes for public sector organizations (European Commission, EU Diplomatic Service, French Ministry of Foreign Affairs) and large corporate clients (Alcatel Lucent, Thales, Carrefour, L'Oreal, Total)

Ecole Normale Supérieure, Ulm – Paris, France

Visiting Professor of Law (2013-2014)

Courses:

- US and UK Constitutional Law
- Alternative Dispute Resolution

Centre for Commercial Law Studies (CCLS), Queen Mary University - London, UK

Research Associate (2012)

Conducted research for Professor Rosa Lastra. Provided assistance with drafting Chapters 6-9 (on central banking law and fiscal and monetary regulation) for the 2015 edition of "International Financial and Monetary Law" (Oxford University Press)

Harvard Law School, Program on Negotiation - Cambridge, MA, USA

Visiting Scholar (2007-2008)

Conducted comparative research on EU/US economic policy-making; developed mediation and negotiation training programs for EU officials under the supervision of Professor Lawrence Susskind (MIT)

University of Lille 1, Faculty of Economics – Lille, France

Visiting Lecturer (2008-2010)

Courses:

- EU Constitutional Law
- Alternative Dispute Resolution

Thesis Supervision: two post-graduate theses

EDUCATION

2013 Ph.D. in Law

University of Cambridge (Cambridge, UK)

Supervisor: Professor Simon Deakin (Advisors: Catherine Barnard and Alain Supiot) Ph.D. committee: Niklas Bruun, Mark Freedland

- Dissertation: "Social and Labor Policy Learning in the Context of the Euro Crisis: From Coordinated to Disciplinary Learning"
- Dissertation accepted with no corrections
- *Christophe Dupont Prize*, 2012, for best research paper in international economic negotiations
- Modern Law Review Award, 2013
- Cambridge Journal of International and Comparative Law, Managing Editor
- Cambridge Law Society, Member

2009 Master of Law - Theory and Practice of Litigation *cum laude*

University of Paris 1 Sorbonne – Ecole Normale Supérieure, Ulm (Paris, France)

2007 LL.M. magna cum laude

European Academy of Legal Theory – University of Brussels (Brussels, Belgium)

Harvard Law School, Visiting Scholar (Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA)

2006 LL.B. Law Degree, cum laude

University of Nice Sophia Antipolis (Nice, France)

RESEARCH

LAW REVIEW AND REFEREED JOURNAL ARTICLES

Dahan S. "Redesigning Institutions for EMU Wage Policy Coordination". European Labour Law Journal (2017)

Dahan S. "The Legal and Institutional Causes of the Global Financial Crisis and Euro Crisis: Explaining the Economic Crisis from an Institutionalist Approach". 48 Cornell International Law Journal 1 (2015)

- Dahan S., Fuchs O. and Layus M.-L. "Whatever It Takes? Regarding the OMT Ruling of the German Federal Constitutional Court". Journal of International Economic Law (Oxford University Press, 2015)
- Dahan S. "The New Economic Governance Legal Framework and its Impact on Wage Policy Learning". The Cambridge Yearbook of European Legal Studies, Volume 16 (Hart Publishing, 2014)
- Dahan S. "The EU/IMF Financial Stabilization Process in Latvia and its Implications for Labour Law and Social Policy". Industrial Law Journal, 41 (3): 305-327 (Oxford University Press, 2012)

BOOK CHAPTERS

Dahan S. and Bretonneau A. "Comparative Legal Methodology of the Conseil d'Etat: Towards an Innovative Judicial Process?". Comparative Law before the Courts, eds. Guy Canivet, Mads Andenas and Duncan Fairgrieve (Oxford University Press, 2015), Chap. 14.

BOOK REVIEW

Dahan S. "The Economic and Financial Crisis and Collective Labour Law in Europe". N. Bruun, K. Lorcher, I. Schomann (Hart Publishing, 2016).

FRENCH PUBLICATIONS

- Dahan S., Bretonneau A. and Fairgrieve D. "L'Influence Grandissante du Droit comparé au Conseil d'Etat: vers une Procédure Juridictionnelle Innovante?". REVUE FRANÇAISE DE DROIT ADMINISTRATIVE (Dalloz, 2015)
- Dahan S., Chauviré C., Layus M.-L. and Lessi J. "Le Décision Karlsruhe: Violation du Mandat de la Banque Centrale Européenne?". RECUEIL DALLOZ, ACTUALITÉ DU DROIT COMPARÉ (Dalloz, 2014)
- Dahan S., Fuchs O. and Layus M.-L. "Whatever It Takes? A Propos de la Décision OMT de la Cour Constitutionnelle Fédérale Allemande". ACTUALITÉ JURIDIQUE. DROIT ADMINISTRATIF (Dalloz, 2014)
- Dahan S., Chauviré C., Layus M.-L. and Lessi J. "L'Encadrement Juridique de la Situation des Couples de Personnes de Même Sexe Face au Principe d'Egalité en Common Law". RECUEIL DALLOZ, ACTUALITÉ DU DROIT COMPARÉ (Dalloz, 2014)
- Dahan S., Chauviré C., Layus M.-L. and Lessi J. "Conseil d'Etat Jurisprudence Etrangère". REVUE INTERNATIONALE DE DROIT COMPARE, 65^{ème} année, Société de Législation Comparée, n°4 octobre-décembre 2013
- Dahan S., Chauviré C., Layus M.-L. and Lessi J. "Conseil d'Etat Jurisprudence Etrangère". REVUE INTERNATIONALE DE DROIT COMPARE, 65^{ème} année, Société de Législation Comparée, n°5 janvier-février 2013

PROFESSIONAL REPORTS

- Dahan S., Lalis. G., "Different Union, Greater Unity: Reflections on a Semester of Debates at NYU on the EU's Concurrent Crises", europaeuslaw, May 2016
- Cellule de Droit Comparé, Dahan S. "Libertés Fondamentales et Numériques aux Etats-Unis".

 RAPPORT ANNUEL DU CONSEIL D'ETAT, 2014
- Dahan S. "Conceptualising the EU/IMF Financial Assistance Process". In EU BALANCE-OF-PAYMENTS ASSISTANCE FOR LATVIA: FOUNDATIONS OF SUCCESS. European Commission, DG Economic and Financial Affairs. Occasional Papers. 120. Brussels, November 2012
- Casorla F., Dahan S., De Courcelles D. and Colson A. "Comment Favoriser l'Essor de la Médiation comme Solution aux Conflits Liés à l'Environnement et aux Ressources Naturelles?". LES COMMISSIONS DES ATELIERS DE LA TERRE. EVIAN: ATELIERS DE LA TERRE, ESSEC IRENE (Institute for Research and Education on Negotiation), September 26, 2011

WORKS IN PROGRESS

LAW REVIEW ARTICLES

Applying Artificial Intelligence systems to Labour Relations and Conflict Management

The Evolving Legal Mandate of Central Banks during the Crisis: A Comparative Analysis of the ECB, the Fed, the Bank of Canada and the Bank of England (Job Talk)

BOOK MANUSCRIPTS: Comparative Economic Governance: Regulatory Responses to the Economic Crisis

INVITED PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCES

EU-US Relations (Discussion with Dan Kelemen on Terrorism, the EMU and the Refugee Crises) British Consulate, UK British Council (May 2016)

14th Jean Monnet Seminar "Rethinking EU Competences" *Wage Determination in the EMU* Dubrovnik, Croatia (April 2016)

Council for European Studies (CES) 23rd International Conference of Europeanists. Session "Labor Market Policies and Politics" Wage-Led Response to the Euro Crisis Philadelphia, PA, USA (April 2016)

NYU Jean Monnet Center

The Evolving Legal Mandate of Central Banks during the Crisis: A Comparative Analysis of the ECB, the Fed, the Bank of Canada and the Bank of Israel New York, NY, USA (September 2015)

Cornell Law School

In the Aftermath of Charlie: A Conversation about European Security and the Politics of Religious Identity
Ithaca, NY, USA (March 2015)

25th Annual Conference of the International Association for Conflict Management *EU-IMF Financial Assistance Negotiation* (Prize for Best Paper on Economic Negotiation) Stellenbosch, South Africa (July 2013)

New Legal Thinking in Financial Regulation Conference, University of Cambridge Cambridge, UK (December 2012)

The Governance of EU Social Policy: From Open Coordination to Financial Stabilization

Euro Crisis Seminar, University of Cambridge Social Implications of Financial Assistance Cambridge, UK (March 2012)

Transnational Trade Union Rights Research Network, European Trade Union Institute *The Impact of the Economic Crisis on Labor Law in Europe* Brussels, Belgium (April 2011)

Balance-of-Payments Assistance for Latvia: Foundations of Success, European Commission, DG Economic and Financial Affairs and Bank of Latvia

The EU/IMF Financial Aid Negotiation Process in Latvia

Brussels, Belgium (March 2011)

Académie Diplomatique Internationale, SIRENE La Médiation, Méthode de Résolution des Conflits Environnementaux Paris, France (February 2011)

Global Conference, Planet Workshop Mediation as a Solution to Environmental Conflicts Evian, France (September 2010)

Human Rights and Business Conference, European Investment Bank *Institutionalization of Mediation at OECD* London, UK (April 2009)

GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

- 2014 Emile Noël Research Fellowship
- 2012 Christophe Dupont Prize, ESSEC Business School (awarded for outstanding research in International Economic Negotiations)
- 2012 Modern Law Review Scholarship (Ph.D. support for one year; awarded for research merit)
- 2012 Anglo-Jewish Association Scholarship
- 2011 Research Grant, European Commission, DG Economic and Financial Affairs (for project on financial aid program in Latvia)
- 2011 Research Grant, Cambridge Political Economy Society (awarded for paper on law and economics)
- 2011 Santander Banks Award, Saint Edmund's College, University of Cambridge
- 2009 Bourse de la Chancellerie, French Government Ph.D. Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

French Bar (Attorney and Counselor-at-Law) Cambridge Law Society Saint Edmund's College, University of Cambridge

Languages

French (native), English (fluent), Hebrew (intermediate), Spanish (basic)